









PERSONAL INFORMATION

TAHA SULEIMAN SALAMEH ALMARAYEH



 Amman , Jordan
 00962-770769297
 Taha. marayeh @ gmail.com
 Sex Male | Date of birth 22/02/1990 | Nationality: Jordanian
 <https://scholar.google.com/citations?hl=ar&user=mWKBVlkAAAAJ>
 <https://orcid.org/0000-0002-6594-5633>
 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/taha-almarayeh-a48905189/>
 https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Taha_Almarayeh
 <https://www.mendeley.com/profiles/taha-almarayeh/>

Professional summary

Motivated, Experienced and Self-Driven Assistant Professor of Accounting with PhD in Accounting Degree. Active, Skilled and Independent Researcher with several Publications in Journals indexed in SSCI, ESCI, ABDC, Scopus and Recognized by MHE in Jordan. 3.5 Years University level Teaching Experience. Strong Commitment and Potential of Publications, Supervising Students and Securing Research Grants. He was awarded a master scholarship (€ 22,000) from the ERASMUS program -European Union, which had been held at the University of Santiago de Compostela. He is currently working in the accounting department at university of Jordan. He was a member of the European accounting association in 2017. His research interests include Audit quality, Corporate governance, and earnings management. So far, Taha’s Publications appear in Spanish Accounting Review, Journal of Financial Reporting and Accounting, Journal of Accounting in Emerging Economies and Journal of Corporate Accounting & Finance.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2012

Teacher in Tasan School
 Jordan Ministry of Education

2012	A volunteer in Tassan Association for women
2019	Feb 2019 - Sep 2020: Assistant Professor / Department of Accounting, Amman Arab University, Jordan.
2020	Sep 2020 - Sep 2022: Assistant Professor / Department of Accounting American University of Madaba, Jordan.
2022	Feb 2023 – Sep 2023: Assistant Professor / college of banking and financial studies, muscat, sultanate of Oman.
2023	Oct 2023 – present: Assistant Professor / Department of Accounting ,University of Jordan, Jordan.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2009	General Secondary Education Certificate of the Jordanian Ministry of Education, Average 91.6% (Excellent).
2013	Bachelor of Science in Accounting Al - Hussein Bin Talal University, Cumulative Average 87.65%. (Excellent)
2016	Master's Degree in Accounting – The University of Santiago De Compostela (Spain).
2019	PhD in Accounting – The University of Santiago De Compostela (Spain) –. Title of PhD thesis: "Restricting earnings management through corporate governance mechanism: Evidence from Jordan (Excellent with honour's degree). Thesis supervisors: Professor Beatriz Aibar Guzman and Dr. Modar Abdullatif The members of PhD's examination panel: professor Isabel María García-Sánchez (University of Salamanca). Dr.Miriam Núñez-Torrado (University of Seville). Dr.Juan Piñeiro Chousa (University of Santiago de Compostela).

Publications and Conferences

- **Articles Published in International Leading Peer Reviewed Journals**
- Amneh, k., **Almarayeh,T.** Bataineh,H., Al Amosh,H., Khatib ,S. (2023). Corporate profitability and effective tax rate: the moderating role of board gender diversity" Journal of Islamic Accounting and Business Research, **Scopus (Q2), and clarivate analytics' Social Sources Citation Index (ESCI).**

- Al-Hamadeen, R., **Almarayeh, T.**, Fakhoury, D., Rezqallah, J., Zraiqat, N., & Marzouka, Z. (2023). Transfer pricing applicability: Perceptions of the tax professionals. *Corporate Governance and Organizational Behavior Review*, 7 (1), 166–177. <https://doi.org/10.22495/cgobrv7i1p16>, **Scopus (Q4)**.
- **Almarayeh, T.**, A.Tahtamouni., R.Al-Hamadeen., H.alaodat., S.alsoboa (2022). "Exploring the relationship between corporate governance and firm's performance: Does political connection matter?". *Journal of Corporate Accounting and Finance*, **Scopus (Q2) and Clarivate Analytics' Social Sources Citation Index (ESCI)**.
- **Almarayeh, T.** (2022), "Board gender diversity, board compensation and firm performance. Evidence from Jordan", *Journal of Financial Reporting and Accounting*, Vol. ahead-of-print No. ahead-of-print. **Scopus (Q2)**.
- **Almarayeh, T.**, Abdullatif, M., & Aibar-Guzman, B. (2021), "The role of audit committees in mitigating earnings management: Evidence from Jordan", *Journal of Accounting in Emerging Economies*, Vol. ahead-of-print No. ahead-of-print. **Scopus (Q1) and Clarivate Analytics' Social Sources Citation Index (ESCI)**.
- **Almarayeh, T.** and Almarayeh, A. (2021), Health, economic and social lifestyle: a rapid assessment of COVID-19: evidence from MENA countries, *PSU Research Review*, Vol. ahead-of-print No. ahead-of-print. <https://doi.org/10.1108/PRR-01-2021-0008> (listed on DOAJ and EBSCO Index).
- **Almarayeh, T.**, Aibar-Guzman, B., & Abdullatif, M. (2020). Does audit quality influence earnings management in emerging markets? Evidence from Jordan. *Spanish Accounting Review*, **Scopus (Q1) and Clarivate Analytics' Social Sources Citation Index, with 2.324 Impact factor**.
- Omar, K., Albawwat, A. H., Alkhataba, E. H., & **Almarayeh, T.** (2020). The effect of covid-19 on entrepreneurship. Evidence from Jordan and Malaysia. *Journal of Seybold Report (Scopus Index)*, ISSN NO, 1533, 9211.
- **Other Referred Articles / Revise and Resubmit.**
 - **Almarayeh, T.** and Aibar-Guzman, B. (2022). "Do religious values mitigate the effect of formal corporate governance rules on earnings management in Islamic countries? Evidence from Jordan". *Economics of Transition and Institutional Change*. **Scopus, with 0.914 impact factor. Under review.**
 - **Almarayeh, T.** and Aibar-Guzman, B. (2022). "Do board characteristics mitigate real and accrual-based earnings management activities? Evidence from MENA countries". *Corporate Governance*, **Scopus (Q1). Revise and resubmit.**
 - **Almarayeh, T.** (2022). "Corporate board characteristics, audit fees, and political connections: Evidence from Jordan". *International Journal of Auditing*, **Scopus (Q1) with 2.345 impact factor. Under review.**

- **Research Work in Progress**

- **Almarayeh, T.** and Fabiana R. (2022). "The impact of Artificial Intelligence on the qualitative characteristics of the accounting informations".

- **Conference Papers**

- **Almarayeh, T.**, Aibar Guzman, B., Abdullatif, M., & Pineiro-Chousa, J.R. (2018). The effect of audit quality on restricting earnings management: Evidence from Jordan. The International Conference of Applied Business and Management. Porto, Portugal.
- **Almarayeh, T.**, Aibar Guzman, B., Abdullatif, M. (2019). Whether an Audit Committee contributes in accounting quality- Insights from the family business firms. XXIX Congress ACEDE . A Coruña, Spain.
- **Almarayeh, T.**, Aibar Guzman, B., Abdullatif, M. (2020). Earnings Management: An overview. **The Fifth International Scientific Conference of Faculty of Business.** Amman, Jordan.
- **Almarayeh, T.**, Aibar Guzman, B., García-Sánchez .Isabel (2021). Do Board Characteristics Mitigate Real and Accrual-Based Earnings Management Activities? Evidence from MENA Countries. **The 7th edition** of the International Conference on Opportunities and Challenges in Management, Economics and Accounting.
- **Almarayeh, T.**, (2023). Corporate board characteristics and audit fees: Do political connections moderate the relationship? College of Banking and Financial Studies, Muscat, Oman.

- **Research Interests**

Earnings Management, Audit Quality, Corporate Governance and Family Business.

- **Journal Reviewing:**

- **Ad-Hoc Referee for:**

- ❖ International Journal of Emerging Markets
 - ❖ EuroMed Journal of Business
 - ❖ Management Decision
 - ❖ Corporate governance
 - ❖ Academia Revista Latinoamericana de Administración
 - ❖ Managerial and Decision Economics
 - ❖ Journal of Financial Reporting and Accounting
 - ❖ European Journal of Management and Business Economics
 - ❖ Global Business and Economics Review

- **TRAINING COURSES**

- Several course of training in statistical and economic techniques University of Santiago de Compostela- 2017.

- **Research and Getting it Published**, University of Santiago De Compostela- 2018. Presented by Prof. Manuel Rocha Armada (President of the European Financial Management Association).
- **MEMBER OF COMMITTEES**
 - Member of the European accounting association in 2017.
 - AACSB committee- Amman Arab University 2019-2020
 - Quality assurance committee - Amman Arab University 2019-2020
 - Conference Organizing Committee - Amman Arab University 2019-2020
 - University Council – American university of Madaba / Representative of the Faculty of Business and Finance 2020-2021

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue(s)

Arabic

Other language(s)

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
English	C1	C1	C1	C1	C1
Spanish	B1	B1	B1	B1	B1

Awards and Certificates

Ranked first on accounting students at Al-Hussein Bin Talal University with a GPA of 87.6%.

Communication skills

Excellent communication with other people
 Excellent dealing with different situations
 Excellent written and verbal communication skills.
 Confident, articulate, and professional speaking abilities (and experience)
 Writing creative or factual.
 Speaking in public, to groups, or via electronic media.

Organisational / managerial skills
 2013

Replace with your organisational / managerial skills. Specify in what context they were acquired. Example:
 ▪ leadership (responsible for a team of 10 people)

Job-related skills
 2013

Good command of quality (responsible for a project in my local school)

Computer skills
 Statistical Software

International Computer Driving Licence – ICDL).
 Stata

Driving licence

- Jordanian driving licence

- **Reference:**

Dr. Aibar Guzman, Beatriz: Full Professor at the Department of department of Accounting and Finance of the University of Santiago de Compostela (Spain).

E-mail address: beatriz.aibar@usc.es

Dr. Carballo Penela, Adolfo: Associate Professor at the Department of department of Applied Economics of the University of Santiago de Compostela (Spain).

E-mail address: adolfo.carballo@usc.es